
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 439 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 24" X 15" 
X 3" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 27, 28, 33 & 34-15-12. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 
1) 39.71 CHAINS EAST TO THE 12” X 12” X 5” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 

CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 27 & 34-15-12 
2) 79.42 CHAINS EAST TO THE 22” X 14” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 26, 27, 34 & 35-15-12 
 
2) D. T. McAULEY, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1867 TO 1870, IN SURVEY NUMBER 14 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “A” ON PAGE 111 DATED FEBRUARY 13, 1868 FOR A 
SURVEY OF J. BANNICK’S AND J. WILLIAMS LAND, BEING A DIVISION OF THE 
WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND THE EAST 1/2 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27-15-12, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-15-12 ON THIS SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 79 CHAINS, 78-1/2 LINKS EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST 

CORNER OF SECTION 27-15-12 
 
3) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “D” ON PAGE 118 
DATED JULY 13, 1882 ORDERED BY A. T. OLIN TO ESTABLISH THE CORNERS TO THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28-15-12, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 28-15-12 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,645’ NORTH TO THE 14” X 12” X 2” STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT EAST 

1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12 
2) 5,290’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER 

COMMON OF SECTION 28-15-12 
 
4) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 165, 

A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "E" ON PAGE 165 FOR ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIP 15-12 FOR F. M. WEAVER, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, DATED FEBRUARY 23, 
1887, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
34-15-12 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE STONE HE FOUND 

AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE STONE HE FOUND 
AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 34-15-12 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS 
ROAD SURVEY 

3) NOTE:  ONLY THE EAST MILE BETWEEN THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 
33-15-12 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 34-15-12 WAS 
APPROVED – THE WEST 1/2 MILE FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
33-15-12 EAST TO THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12 WAS REJECTED 
– SEE ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON PAGE 356 – WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S. 603, 
COUNTY SURVEYOR  

 
5) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 352 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 354 TO 356 
PETITION BY F. M. WEAVER AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-12 
[PACKET 595 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON FEBRUARY 23, 1887, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 45 FOOT WIDE ROAD 
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FOR THE EAST MILE AND THE WEST 1/2 MILE WAS REJECTED, AS NOTED BY T. E. 
McMILLAN, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON JULY 8, 
1887, AND RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 19, 1887 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY 
CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 34-15-12 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.   

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING: 
1) THE ROAD AS SURVEYED EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE 

TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12 
TO BEGIN THIS ROAD AS SURVEYED  

2) THE ROAD AS SURVEYED EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1/2 
MILES “AS PER GOVERNMENT SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 34-15-12 AT THE TERMINUS OF 
THE ROAD AS SURVEYED 

3) THE PETITION FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12 EAST FOR 
1/2 MILE TO THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12 WAS REJECTED  

 
6) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A PERMANENT 

SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 168 ORDERED BY J. E. LEEPER 
TO LOCATE THE NORTHWEST CORNER AND THE LINES AND CORNERS OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 DATED MAY 5-7, 
1887, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 
33-15-12 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,676’ WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 

33-15-12 
2) 5,342’ WEST TO THE 9” X 16” X 20” LIMESTONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT 

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12 
 

7) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN A ROAD 
SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 396 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON 
PAGES 526 TO 528 PETITIONED BY W. W .WILSON AND OTHERS FOR TWO ROADS IN 
TOWNSHIP 15-12 [PACKETS 642 & 655 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S 
OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MAY 31, 1893, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT 
WIDE ROAD ON SEPTEMBER 11 & 12, 1893, WERE ESTABLISHED AS 40 FEET WIDE 
FOR THE EAST-WEST ROAD AND 50 FEET WIDE FOR THE NORTH-SOUTH ROAD ON 
OCTOBER 7, 1893, AS NOTED BY W. N. D. BIRD, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 24, 1893 BY C. W. 
WILHITE, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-15-12 TO BEGIN THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS 
ROAD SURVEY. HE NOTED THAT THE SECTION CORNERS WERE IN AND DECLARED 
TO BE THE CENTER OF SAID ROAD. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THE SECOND ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES AT 25 FEET EACH 

SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE FOR 2 MILES TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 22-15-12 ON THE LYON AND WABAUNSEE 
COUNTY LINE TO END THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
8) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN SURVEY 

NUMBER 16, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 
196 DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1900 ORDERED BY MIKE ROBERTS TO PERMANENTLY 
ESTABLISH THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 AND RUN SUCH LINES AS MAY BE 
NECESSARY TO PROPERLY COMPLETE THE WORK, SAID THAT HE LOCATED THE 
MIDDLE OF THE CROSSROADS AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12, 
BUT HE DID NOT FIND THE STONE AT THIS CORNER ON THIS PERMANENT 
SURVEY. 
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 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 40.35 CHAINS SOUTH TO A STONE HE FOUND THAT WAS WASHED OUT AND 

WAS RESET NEAR ITS FORMER POSITION BY ONE OF THE PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHOUT A SURVEY 

2) 80.55 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
OF SECTION 33-15-12 ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL 

 
9) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, BY J. MAX 

YINGLING, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED 
IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGES 87 & 88 AT THE REQUEST OF W. D. 
BUCHANAN TO SURVEY THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 
28, SAID THAT HE SET AN 18” X 10” X 6-1/2” LIMESTONE WITH 3 NOTCHES ON 
THE WEST SIDE AND 1 NOTCH ON THE NORTH SIDE FOR THE PERMANENT 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.  HE SET 
THIS CORNER ON A STRAIGHT LINE OVER THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 
CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12 AND AT THE SAME DISTANCE THAT HE MEASURED 
BETWEEN THESE TWO STONES. THE FIELD SURVEY WAS ON SEPTEMBER 12-15, 
1911 AND ENTERED ON JANUARY 2, 1912.  SEE ALSO PACKET “M 168” IN 
MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER 8 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER’S OFFICE. 

 HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,643’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT WEST 1/4 CORNER 

OF SECTION 27-15-12 
2) 5,286’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF SECTION 27-15-12 
3) 2,666’ WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 

33-15-12 
4) 5,332’ WEST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF SECTION 3-15-12 
 
10) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “A”, PAGE 52 

ON MARCH 8, 1918 A PETITION SIGNED BY F. M. WEAVER AND OTHERS FOR THE 
LOCATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-12 WAS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED ON APRIL 8, 1918, AND THE 
FINAL ORDER WAS ISSUED ON JULY 2, 1918. 
1) BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12; THENCE 

SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE LEFT BANK OF ELM CREEK AS MARKED 
AND 40 FEET WIDE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 33-15-12  

 
11) W. G. RUGGLES, COUNTY ENGINEER FROM 1915 TO 1928, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 702 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “E” ON PAGE 59 
PETITIONED BY T. M. WEAVER AND OTHERS FOR THE LOCATION OF A ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIP 15-12 THAT WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR ON APRIL 8, 1918 AND WAS ORDERED ON JULY 2, 1918 THAT 
THE ROAD BE LOCATED BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-
15-12; THENCE SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE LEFT BANK OF ELM CREEK; 
THENCE FOLLOWING THE LEFT BANK OF ELM CREEK AS MARKED AND 40 FEET 
WIDE TO THE SOUTH SIDE OF SECTION 33-15-12 ON THE 3rd STANDARD PARALLEL 
AS THE ROAD IS NEEDED FOR PUBLIC TRAVEL, AS NOTED BY FRANK McCAIN, 
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.   THERE ARE NO FIELD 
NOTES AND DESCRIPTION OF MARKS IN THE RETURN OF SURVEY AND PLAT BY 
COUNTY SURVEYOR RUGGLES. 

 
12) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “A”, PAGE 79 

ON DECEMBER 23, 1923 A PETITION SIGNED BY E. R. STINSON AND OTHERS FOR 
THE VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-12 WAS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD 
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OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED ON JANUARY 3, 1924, AND 
THE FINAL ORDER WAS ISSUED ON JANUARY 7, 1924 TO VACATE THE ROAD AS 
FOLLOWS: 
1) BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12; FROM THENCE 

SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE LEFT BANK OF ELM CREEK; THENCE 
FOLLOWING THE LEFT BANK OF ELM CREEK TO THE SOUTH SIDE OF SECTION 
34-15-12 AND ENDING THERE 

 
13) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 60 

ON MARCH 5, 1950 A PETITION SIGNED BY ALT M. WEAVER AND OTHERS FOR THE 
LOCATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-12 WAS PRESENTED TO GEORGE K. 
JACKSON, COUNTY CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS AND R. W. BALL, COUNTY ENGINEER, ON MARCH 23, 1950 AND 
THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON MARCH 28, 
1950 OPENED THE FOLLOWING ROAD:  
1) BEGINNING AT THE NORTH LINE OF SECTIONS 33 & 34-15-12 AND 

TERMINATING AT THE WEAVER RESIDENCE OR 1/2 MILE SOUTH OF THE 
BEGINNING  

2) ROAD TO BE 40 FEET WIDE 
 
14) W. D. KRETSINGER, L.S. 363, COUNTY ENGINEER, BY LESLIE M. GOULD, L.S. 142, 

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN 
PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 2 ON PAGE 15 AT THE REQUEST OF FRED BOLINE TO 
LOCATE AND PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 
1/4 OF SECTION 35-15-12 THAT WAS BEGAN ON MARCH 22, 1956 AND CONTINUED 
UNTIL THE SURVEY WAS COMPLETED ON MARCH 29, 2956, WITH THE EXCEPTION 
OF ONE DAY, NAMELY MARCH 27, SAID THAT HE DID NOT FIND THE STONE THAT 
WAS SET BY J. MAX YINGLING IN 1911 AS RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY 
BOOK 1 ON PAGE 87 AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12.  HE SET A 
TEMPORARY POINT FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12 ON LINE 
BETWEEN THE STONES THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 
28-15-12 AND THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 34-15-12 ON THIS PERMANENT 
SURVEY.   

 HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,666’ WEST TO THE ORIGINAL STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/ CORNER OF 

SECTION 28-15-12 
2) 2,643’ NORTH TO THE TEMPORARY POINT HE SET FOR THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 28-15-12 
3) 2,638.5’ EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 34-15-12 
4) 5,277.0’ EAST TO THE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF SECTION 35-15-12 
 
15) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, IN A LAND SURVEY REFERENCE REPORT DATED 

OCTOBER 19, 1982, SAID THAT HE FOUND A 6” X 10” LIMESTONE AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 34-15-12 THAT WAS SET BY J. MAX YINGLING 
ON A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGE 
87 [1911].  HE SET 5/8” REBARS WITH LYON COUNTY CAPS ON THE NORTH AND 
SOUTH SIDES OF THE STONE AT THE CENTER OF THE STONE. 
1)    19.6’ EAST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE NORTH 
2) 18.9’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE EAST 
3) 21.3’ EAST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE SOUTH 
4) 11.0’ WEST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE SOUTH 
5) 23.8’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE WEST 
6) 25.0’ WEST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE NORTH 
7) 17.0’ NORTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE WEST 
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16) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT 
SURVEY RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 2 ON PAGE 60 TO LOCATE AND 
PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE LINE BETWEEN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-15-12 PETITIONED BY KEITH ROWLAND, OWNER OF 
THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND AGENTS FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 29, 
AND BY HAROLD AND RUSSELL YEAGER, AGENTS FOR THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29 THAT BEGAN DECEMBER 9, 1982 AND CONTINUED 
UNTIL COMPLETION OF DECEMBER 15, 1982, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 6-1/2” X 
10” X 18” NOTCHED LIMESTONE THAT WAS SET BY YINGLING [1911, 
PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1, PAGE 87] AT 4” DEEP AT THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY FROM HIS EXISTING 
TIES OF RECORD IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE.  HE SET #5 REBARS WITH 
LYON COUNTY CAPS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH SIDES OF THE STONE.  HE 
NOTED THAT HE HAD ORIGINALLY FOUND THIS STONE IN A ROAD SURVEY IN 
OCTOBER 1982. 
1)    25.0’ WEST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE NORTH-EXTENDED 
2) 17.0’ NORTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE WEST-EXTENDED 
3) 23.8’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE WEST-EXTENDED 
4) 11.0’ WEST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE SOUTH-EXTENDED 
5) 21.3’ EAST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE SOUTH-EXTENDED 
6) 38.0’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE EAST-EXTENDED 
7) 18.0’ NORTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE EAST-EXTENDED 
8) 19.6’ EAST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE NORTH-EXTENDED 
HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 2,666.90’ WEST TO THE BROKEN REMAINS OF THE GLO STONE HE FOUND AT 

THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12, AND HE DROVE A #5 REBAR 
WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP IN THE CENTER OF THE MASS, PLACING PIECES OF 
THE BROKEN GLO STONE AROUND THE REBAR 

2) 5,320.65’ WEST TO THE #5 REBAR WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP HE SET FOR THE 
PERMANENT SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 29-15-12 

3) 7,965.80’ WEST TO THE 4” X 16” X 18” LIMESTONE HE FOUND AT THE TRUE 
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 29-15-12 THAT WAS SET BY YINGLING IN 
SURVEY BOOK “D” ON PAGE 75 IN 1901 

4) 10,610.95’ WEST TO THE 6” X 7” NOTCHED IRREGULAR LIMESTONE HE FOUND 
AT THE TRUE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 29-15-12 WITH A 2” X 12” X 12” 
MARKED LIMESTONE ROAD STONE HE FOUND ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE 
NOTCHED IRREGULAR LIMESTONE, AND HE DROVE A #5 REBAR WITH A LYON 
COUNTY CAP ON THE WEST SIDE OF BOTH STONES  

5) 5,284.25’ NORTH TO THE 6” X 7” NOTCHED LIMESTONE HE FOUND AT THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-12 THAT WAS SET BY YINGLING IN 
PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGE 87 IN 1911, AND HE DROVE A #5 REBAR 
WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE STONE  

 
17) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, IN A LAND SURVEY REFERENCE REPORT DATED 

APRIL 20, 1985, SURVEY F34001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 15-12, FOR A 
SURVEY OF A 7.0 ACRE TRACT, LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 34-
15-12, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 4” X 10” LIMESTONE WITH REBARS ON THE 
NORTH & SOUTH SIDES [THAT WAS SET BY YINGLING [1911, PERMANENT 
SURVEY BOOK 1, PAGE 87 AT 4” DEEP] AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
34-15-12 FROM HIS EXISTING TIES OF RECORD IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE. 
THIS SURVEY WAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 415 ON PAGE 454 IN THE REGISTER OF 
DEEDS OFFICE ON APRIL 22, 1985. 
1)    24.0’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE WEST 
2) 11.5’ WEST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE SOUTH 
3) 16.5’ NORTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE WEST 
4) 38.0’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE EAST 
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HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,204.4’ SOUTH TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR THE 

NORTHWEST TRACT CORNER 
2) 2,664.4’ SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 

NW1/4 OF SECTION 34-15-13 
 
18) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, IN A SURVEY RECORDED IN VOLUME 433 ON PAGE 

807 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON JULY 17, 1987, FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
87025 DATED FEBRUARY 10, 1987, A PLAT OF SURVEY FOR A 69.5 ACRE TRACT IN 
THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 34-15-12, SHOWS ON IS SURVEY DRAWING THAT HE 
FOUND THE LIMESTONE [THAT WAS SET BY YINGLING [1911, PERMANENT 
SURVEY BOOK 1, PAGE 87 AT 4” DEEP] AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
34-15-12.  A COPY OF THE SURVEY WAS FILED IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE 
AS SURVEY F34004 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 15-12. HIS TIES ARE 
MISSING FROM THE SURVEY TIE FILES. 
HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,204.40’ SOUTH TO THE 1/2” REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752 CAP HE SET 
2) 2,664.4’ SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 

NW1/4 OF SECTION 34-15-12 
3) 2,830.40’ SOUTH TO THE 1/2” REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR THE 

SOUTHWEST TRACT CORNER 
4) 1,142.0’ EAST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR THE 

NORTHEAST TRACT CORNER  
5) 2,638.2’ EAST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP SET FOR THE NORTH 

1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 34-15-12 
 

19) KIM LOUIS HUXMAN, L.S. 975, IN A LAND SURVEY REFERENCE REPORT DATED 
MAY 12, 2004, FOR KDOT PROJECT 99-56-K7443-01, SURVEY F28001 IN THE SURVEY 
FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 15-12, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 4” X 10” LIMESTONE WITH 
REBARS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH SIDES AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 33-15-12 FROM RECORDED TIES BY STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DATED 
APRIL 1985.  KDOT CORNER NUMBER 33505    [NOTE:  THIS STONE WAS SET BY 
YINGLING IN 1911, PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1, PAGE 87 – WARREN CHIP WOODS, 
L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR] 
1)    19.6’ EAST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE NORTH 
2) 36.0’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE EAST 
3) 21.3’ EAST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE SOUTH 
4) 11.0’ WEST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE SOUTH 
5) 23.8’ SOUTH TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE WEST 
6) 25.0’ WEST TO A LINE OF FENCE TO THE NORTH 
7) 31.4’ NW TO A SET SPIKE & KDOT WASHER IN THE SOUTH FACE OF A CORNER POST 
8) 49.3’ NE TO A SET SPIKE & KDOT WASHER IN THE TOP OF A FENCE CORNER POST 
9) IN THE TRAVEL WAY OF THE NORTH-SOUTH ROAD 
10) 6.0’ SOUTH TO THE TRAVEL WAY OF THE EAST-WEST ROAD 

 HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,666.93’ WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 33-15-12 
2) 5,320.77’ WEST TO THE 5/8” REBAR HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 

SECTION 33-15-12 
3) 5,284.11’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 

SECTION 27-15-12 
4) 2,664.30’ SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 34-15-12 
 
20) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A LAND SURVEY 

REFERENCE REPORT DATED APRIL 1, 2008 FOR PROJECT NUMBER 08089-02 AND 
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SURVEY F33001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 15-12, FOR A SURVEY FROM 
GLEN O. COATS TO ESTABLISH THE NORTH LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4, AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, 
ALL IN SECTION 33-15-12, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 4” X 10” LIMESTONE WITH 
REBARS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH SIDES [THAT WAS SET BY YINGLING [1911, 
PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1, PAGE 87 AT 4” DEEP] AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-12 FROM EXISTING REFERENCES ON FILE IN THE 
COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE.  

 1)    31.4’ NW TO A SPIKE & KDOT WASHER IN THE SOUTH FACE OF A CORNER FENCE 
        POST 
2) 49.3’ NE TO A SPIKE & KDOT WASHER IN THE TOP OF A CORNER FENCE POST 
3) IN THE TRAVELED WAY OF ROAD “S” NORTH-SOUTH  
4) 6.0’ SOUTH TO THE TRAVELED WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 380 EAST-WEST 
HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 1,333.46’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 
2) 2,666.92’ WEST TO THE 5/8” REBAR WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP HE FOUND AT 

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 
3) 3,993.81’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR THE 

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 
4) 5,320.70’ WEST TO THE THEORETICAL POSITION FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER 

OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 
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